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February 15, 2024

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor &\
Agenda Development Office

| SUBJECT: Reappointments and Appointment to the Lake Mary MSTU
Advisory Board
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM MARCH 5, 2024

Commissioner Uribe has requested Board confirmation of her reappointment to
the Lake Mary MSTU Advisory Board of Douglas M. Spencer and Chad E.
Wilkins with terms expiring December 31, 2025. In addition, she is requesting
confirmation of her appointment of Richard L. Yates to succeed Nicholas S.
Gurney with a term expiring December 31, 2024.

Mr. Yates’ advisory board application for appointment is available upon request.
Please let me know if you require further information.

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of Commissioner Uribe’s
reappointment to the Lake Mary MSTU Advisory
Board of Douglas M. Spencer and Chad E. Wilkins
with terms expiring December 31, 2025 and
appointment of Richard L. Yates with a term
expiring December 31, 2024.



